



International Federation of Digital Seismograph Networks

Agenda

- | | | |
|-------|--|--------------|
| 12:00 | Review and adopt agenda | WG |
| 12:05 | Review and approve 2021 meeting minutes | WG |
| 12:10 | Review Action Items | WG |
| 12:25 | Federated authentication overview and status | J. Quinteros |
| 12:40 | Updates to the FDSN recommendations for DOIs | J. Quinteros |
| 12:55 | SeedLink v4 proposal overview and status | A. Stollo |
| 13:10 | Proposal: web services specification change team | C. Trabant |
| 13:20 | Any other business | |
| 13:30 | Adjourn | |